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THE ARMENIAN PATRIARCHATE OF JERUSALEM

Jerusalem holds a unique position among the cities of the world. It is the
capital of the Holy Land, which has been the cradle of the greatest religions of
the world. God chose the Holy Land and Jerusalem there to reveal Himself to
mankind through the history of the Jews, through the prophets and finally through
His Son, Jesus Christ. '

Christ’s religion pervaded throughout the centuries all the countries of West-
ern Civilization. It created the spiritual and moral element in what we now know
as Western Civilization. Consequently the peoples of that civilization looked to
Jerusalem, since the very beginning of our era, as the Sacred Capital of the Spiritual
Kingdom of which they were conscious of being the citizens. They went to Jerusalem
and the Holy Places in and around it, year after year and century after century,
as pilgrims to visit the sites hallowed by the life, death and resurrection of their
Lord and Master, Jesus Christ. They drew divine inspiration from the memory
which the holy sites evoked in them. These pilgrims came from all peoples, with-
out distinction of race or nationality, surmounting formidable difficulties and
hardships of travel, being confident that they would be, as they indeed were,
amply rewarded for their exertion by being comforted through God's Grace.

Armenians, no less than other peoples, have maintained a constant flow of
pilgrims to the Holy Land and to the Holy City. They have taken the importance
of the Holy Places so much to heart that since the earliest centuries they have
participated in the work and responsibility of maintaining the Holy Places and
the buildings erected on them. They have established and have regularly con-
ducted public services on the holy shrines, thus affording the privilege to the
Armenian pilgrims of worshipping on the Sacred Sites in the manner of their
fathers and in accordance with their customs. In order to make that possible, many
bishops, priests and lay people have settled in the Holy Land and have congre-
gated together in monasteries, and while worshipping at the Holy Places, have
created an Armenian Community in Jerusalem. It was thus that the strong ties
of the Armenian Nation with Jerusalem and its Holy Places were created and
strengthened and the Armenian Patriarchate of Jerusalem was established as an
important center of ecclesiastical life and authority in the international Holy City
of Jerusalem. In the Seventh Century Armenians already had various monasteries
and a flourishing religious organization in Jerusalem, as attested by the historians
of the period and by archeological remains still preserved in various parts of
Jerusalem.

It has of course been extremely difficult for the Armenian Patriarchate to
maintain its position and activities in the course of the much troubled history
of the Holy Land against heavy and cruel oppression by unscrupulous tyrants
occupying Jerusalem and against heavy pressure and opposition by other com-
munities in the Holy City.

But the faith, the perseverance, the devotion to duty of the members of St. James
Brotherhood in Jerusalem on the one hand, and the noble-hearted and generous
support of the Armenian people in the homeland, people rich or poor, kings,
princes, notables as well as Patriarchs, bishops and priests, Armenian people in
Constantinople as in other cities in the Mother country, on the other hand, have
made possible the continued existence in Jerusalem of an outstanding Armenian
religious and cultural center of great glory.

The Armenian Patriarchate is one of the three Patriarchates in Jerusalem.
Together with the Latin and the Greek Patriarchates, it shares the responsibility
and the inestimable privilege of being the Custodian of Holy Places. The
Armenian Patriarchate has rights equal to the two other Patriarchates in the
international Holy Places. With respect to the hours, the frequency, the place and
the prominence of the services of the three respective communities in the Holy
Places, the Armenians are on the same footing with the Latins and the Greeks.
This especially is the case in the church of the Holy Sepulchre, in the Church of
the Holy Nativity and on the site of the Holy Ascension. The Church of the
Assumption of the Holy Virgin is shared by the Greeks and Armenians alone.

Jerusalem is invaluable to the Armenian Church also from another point of
view. It is a center of Armenian intellectual and cultural life. The Armenian
Monastery is a treasury of Armenian values in its library of manuscripts and in its
museum of Armenian Church vestments and vessels of exquisite artistic excellence.

After the Holy Places related to the life of our Lord, the greatest Christian
Holy Place, the Cathedral of St. James, the Seat of the Armenian Patriarchs, is
entirely in Armenian ownership. It is built on the Site of the House of the first
bishop of the Christian Church, the Apostle St. James, the brother of the Lord.
In it is buried the head of the other Apostle, St. James, the brother of St. John
of Zebedee.

The Armenian Monastery occupies the entire summit of the historic Mount
Sion, with an area of about 1,500,000 square feet (over 300 acres), almost one sixth
of the entire area of the Old City within the Walls. Apart from the Cathedral of
St. James, other historic sites or buildings are located in this area, such as the Church
of St. Saviour (the House of Caiaphas), The Church of Archangels (The House
of Annas the High Priest), The Chapel of St. Theodorus, the National Cemetery,
the Patriarchate, with its magnificent building, the Armenian Theological College,
The Holy Translators National School, the Gulbenkian Library, the Library of
Manuscripts, the printing press with its stocks of liturgical and other books, the
residential quarters for the members of the brotherhood, for the pilgrims and for
the students. Apart from these institutions in the old city of Jerusalem the Armenian
Patriarchate has monasteries in Jaffa and in Ramleh, and the massive and large
monastery in Bethlehem, adjacent to the Basilica of the Nativity.



The Armenian Patriarchate of Jerusalem has been an important and beneficial
factor in the life of the nation, spiritually, educationally and in general culturally.
After Holy Etchmiadzin, the Jerusalem Patriarchate of Armenians is the most
important ecclesiastical and religious center of the nation. It could perhaps be

noted in passing that the first girls’ school in Palestine was the St. Gayanians’

Armenian Girls’ School, established in 1863,

After the First World War when all the monastic and educational institutions
of the nation in Armenia were destroyed, Jerusalem, being spared destruction,
became a saving factor in Armenian Church life, because a new generation of
young Armenian clergy and educators were trained in Jerusalem after the war
years, thanks to great prelates like Patriarch Elisee, Patriarch Thorgom and
Catholicos Papken.

Since 1948, as a result of the Arab-Jewish war, the Armenian Patriarchate and
the Armenian Community in Jerusalem have been reduced to destitution, They
have been deprived of their revenues, and the monastery, filled with refugees, is
in need of the bare necessities of life and of comfort. The educational work of

the Patriarchate has been seriously endangered, and our glorious and ancient
establishment is in danger of decline due to the lack of means to sustain its
activities,

In the past Jerusalem has had other periods of crises, but thanks to the devotion
and the help of the Armenian people, the Armenian Patriarchate has always been
able to hold its ground and has been able to flourish again. The Armenian people
has never allowed its great heritage in Jerusalem to perish.

In this latest crisis, in which the Armenian Patriarchate of Jerusalem finds
itsell, together with the other communities in Jerusalem, the Armenian-American
people are called upon to extend a helping hand and uphold the glorious heritage
ol their forefathers and prevent it [rom [alling into decline. We are confident that
the great and prosperous Armenian Community of the United States will do its
sacred duty in this respect in the spirit of our forefathers, and will give to the
St. James' Brotherhood and the Armenian people living in Jerusalem the means
and the opportunity of carrying on their work of service to the Armenian Church
and to the Almighty.
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Unipp 8wljnp fphunnuh wwulbplyne wnwfluibpkl tp, bypuypp 8ndhwliika
UibwnwpwshG kv npphl Qbpbphwy. bplne bypuyplbpp Ynymwd bG Gubo
«lpgpf Npnndwby : wlnpnu wnwfbw)ibpob fky wnwghli Gwhwnwljp byu,
qrwnmbgue Zbpnntup Yoqdk 44 pomowlwbhi. hwownmwgbw)ibpp winp
qoijup phppli nv puybghb I]pnlumql:ll'b wnwyhli Guhuljnuynuhi* wlnpnu
Skumnbibypop wmfbip np Gopuwnwupd PFphunnibwibpne yuwpnwdnGfh GYhgpnb
kp: Ugu bpglinyG fwhk bwnfp pp dwpdhll wy hol jp puwgneh, npnili pw,
www hp Junnignih Jwyng Uppng 8wlnpbulg dwhfp: Gplne Swlnpnulilpp
bpovumgbdp Lwgng dwlfhl wupnub unippbph kG :

ST. JAMES, THE GLKHADIR.

Glkhadir is the tomb of the head of St. James, one of the Twelve, the brother of
John the Evangelist, and one of the sons of Zebedee. The two brothers were known
as “the Sons of Thunder”. Beheaded by Herod in 44 A.D., James was the first of the
Apostles to be martyred. The faithful brought his head to Jerusalem and buried it
in the house of James the Brother of Our Lord, the first bishop of Jerusalem. In
this same house is buried also James the Brother of Our Lord, On the site of these
two graves the Armenians later built the Cathedral which commemorates their
names. The Chapel of Glkhadir and the Tomb of Tiarneghbayr, the Brother of
Our Lord, are within the Cathedral. The two James's are the patron saints of the
Armenian Patriarchate of Jerusalem.
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ST. JAMES, THE GLKHADIR
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HIS HOLINESS GEORG VI, CATHOLICOS AND SUPREME
PATRIARCH OF ALL ARMENIANS.
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HIS HOLINESS GAREKIN I, CATHOLICOS OF CILICIA.
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WUGLUMLSPR S YRGB, A BULPBSBELBULY, ZATGLASU AUSFPUME U-
GPNRUUALUD, LUWALUEUL, 1949, ZNUS - 28-h%:

HIS BEATITUDE CYRIL II, THE LATE PATRIARCH OF JERUSALEM
(+October 28, 1940)
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THE RIGHT REVEREND BISHOP TIRAN
PRIMATE OF THE ARMENIAN CHURCH IN NORTH AMERICA,
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U. s0LN~ELYS AU EPY RVT20NR e SGULPLLE

Uju wpunllpp hwdwypoep pel dph | jwbfh plighwloop mbuwpwlbpl, wmobylio-
qupdniwd yuunmwnp fp Jpwy, ke Gpoiowgbdp plighwingg whuwpubp  Ghp-
Ymjuglng nmuuwlljuph op: Uppng 8wlnpbalg G wifp §p qpuk hhl fugufhi,
upmphuy bl Gbpu, hwpuiwghli wpbulnbwb dwep, fuqufhb Nug b sagpy b
By By Vkgh Swonun gnonlibpodi dhebe, 150,000 funwlmueh fkpp mupw-
dnvphil dp, 1,500,000 fun. nnf UhnG (bpwl pupdncGfhl Jpuy, wd-
pong hpb funufhb qpbipk (LY hpligbpopgp: dwifh pppmnpulhf oky b,
Uwyp Swhwpp, ywnlwlwl Bykgkghlilp bu dwwnninlbp, dwunwligquinpug b
U. Puglmiyug Uqq: Jupdupublbpp, wywpwbp, bplne PoonbGoguopot-
libp, Qnwqpug bv Ypyuklbwi, Munppupfupwlip bp qpuubibalibpng ,
Uhwpwlinupbwl jmplupwdhb, Mjpununpug jomnndl) pugbp, kv Gpniumngk-
dwugh Zwng plwljwpwbbbp: Uyo pkifbpnid hbwgnylip, pun hiwjynyqibpn,
UhGgby b - qwpp Gp pupépubing - Gopugnyibpl b6 lqquyhb Jwpdupwbl no
Yhu kil bwb Vwinklimgupwlip, junnigniwd 1929-hé:

GENERAL VIEW OF THE ARMENIAN MONASTERY OF
ST. JAMES' IN JERUSALEM.

This is a composite picture of the front view of the Monastery, taken from an
embroidered panel and superimposed on a photographic view of Jerusalem where
the St. James Monastery is located in the southwestern section, within the walls of
the Old City. This section, known as the Armenian Quarter, between the gates of
Bab-e¢l-Khalil and Bab-el-Nebi Davoud, occupies 150,000 sq. meters of ground
(about 1,500,000 sq.ft.) on Mount Zion, nearly one-fifth of the entire area of the old
city. This arca of the Monastery comprises the Cathedral, several other historic
churches and memorial chapels, the residence of the Patriarch and the adminis-
trative offices of the Patriarchate, the theological seminary, the private school, two
libraries, the printing plant, and scores of residences for the clerical and lay mem-
bers of the Congregation, other officers and members of the Patriarchate, and pil-
grims. The oldest building in this group dates back to the fourth century, according
to archaeologists, and the latest two buldings—the Gulbenkian Library and the
private school—to the year 1g29.

U8 PUL vy UM SRR

Yuwlfhli huljwy b wgpunnphs dnonfp hp pugoih 2wgng ingonghl pwy s Gp-
juwpbwy dbdnh nounp, Juloljwi uofnpopbwl hwadwam)b bpklngbwb npny—
bwy dwdnifi hp gngmih, pwmpglwh Juppuybnpb hpwhwlghf hmdwawyf, n
pulwjhibpp U. funphupfhi jp jolabinhli: foonp hp pogmp jumgnpy wn-
nn bibgbging Yosbhwljlibpne quplindbpm G wnki

THE ENTRANCE TO THE MONASTERY.

The old and impressive gate to the Monastery opens on Armenian Street. The heavy
iron door is closed at nightfall, in keeping with the rules of the Monastery, and the
keys are delivered to the Patriarch, who returns them when the doors are to open at
the ringing of the church bell at daybreak.

+ + +

U- 8UUNAGLYS ULS M SUAULLE SURDREL

Vwyp Swhuph qun.bpn P hinudl, bymd £ pudpupwb upunnp hup fibpn,
huljwy vhilibpnifi Jpuy Yp Gpdwpnipl hpl wpawGugpnep poGlbp: Quoanlbphb
ULy Yp whulinth Gwbe wmfimp wnwglinpyny Yy polwljmb (nonfp:

THE COURTYARD OF ST. JAMES CATHEDRAL.
The Court of St. James Cathedral, which in the past has served as the mausoleum
of Patriarchs. The main entrance, leading into the sanctuary.

+ 4+ 4+

LU WRAPY BRUruue

Ywlfhi Yhg plnwpéwl wwmpudniphil fp np Pocpbwl Qunphwpfh opgwble
wqupulh Jbpwéniwd k. Gpouumgbalh wju Ywup B bupml dwnwjwdy k
pppbr puliwlwnbyh Znndbwlwh pubolpf spoil oty Yup Gwbe Lwyjulwb
qnilin fp S dwe Pwuunlp Ubjpnplikghlibpk (Twpuphw) juqfoownd Lqupm—
Lp6 kg Gub huljmy dwyph dwnkp, npobif Qwgbunpbh dwyphibpnG hbwgnghp
o fuwypp Gp GljunnchG :

THE MONASTERY FARM.

The farm occupies that portion of the Monastery grounds which in the second
century of our era served as a camp for a Roman legion that included an Armenian
detachment from Melitine (Malatia), The cedars on this farm are regarded to be
the oldest in all of Palestine.
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GENERAL VIEW OF THE ARMENIAN MONASTERY OF
ST. JAMES' IN JERUSALEM.
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THE ENTRANCE
TO THE MONASTERY.

LUvAbY BRruun
THE MONASTERY FARM.,

U- SUNNAGULLS
U8l SUALLP FURbEL

THE COURTYARD OF
ST. JAMES CATHEDRAL.
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Uruse, Suarh Whtks bOrfol, th G0UABLUNDY U0

U- 8wlnpbwmbg Uwjp Swliwphl lowg hopwbp pp junoignuowd fo bhwonof |
kv ghqmlbpn, fulipujuqupgnwd® wqlipe huynk e adpaggnep banlp nuljb-
qod* qnpd Typwymlhp Ukd Lwmypmwbwpb 1750 pocwlpubpl: Qonhbph dwjopb
ip whulinch Skumbbnpop, Gpmiuwmbdp wnwghli bujpulnumufli, Uonwfbjwlob
Upnnp, hwunmwnnowd pp puly gbplqiwlhl Jpug, glpkpwonp: fodp, wkip)
hudbun, Qunppupfului qubl 0 Swppli whqud fp dpagl, V. Swlnp
Skwnlibypop Solipi U. Muwwnppuwpfp hp puqlp ungli Unwfhjwmlui  Qponp,
«bunf p pupdniloskl Lhlighe dunlbpgnipbwl jpnodp, npdl; Enf ' plinnatij
U'pwpmlinepbwl ginphunpoep poilibpp wgwhonlpnypng : Wliqquud Wl wy Munn-
phupfh qubwljppnep bl whigh §'oclibliog wye wpupngop podip :

THE HIGH ALTAR AND THE APOSTOLIC THRONE,

The high altar of St. James Cathedral, majestic in beauty and grandeur, gilded and
exquisitely carved in hardwood during the patriarchate of Shughtayakir, in 1750.
The Cathedral of St. James is built on the site of the house of St. James, the brother
ol our Lord and the first bishop ol Jerusalem. The throne to the left in the picture,
surmounted by a cupola, presents St. James' Throne. The modest throne on the
right is the one ordinarily used by the Patriarch. "The Throne of St. James is an
object of reverence. Once a year, on the occasion of the Feast of St. James, His
Beatitude the Patriarch ascends the Apostolic "Throne, and remains there from
the “Gloria in Excelsis™ to the end of the service, at the conclusion of which he
receives the obeisance ol the Congregation with the ceremonial Kissing of his hand,
T'his ceremony is repeated on the sole occasion of the enthronement of a new

Patriarch.

U FLUEPE UBSHRRL

Swliwppli hwpuwiwyhli wuwnhb Jky junnigniwd £ U. Spwgph dunninp oop
pugnumd k §uljnpnu Unwfhupli qpoujop: Quukl Gpdwpnimd wligfp §'mnwmg—
inpyk U. Upliwup dunnninp, np wupnupuml unippl kp f - upndd Lnnidkw-
ljub pubmlp fky qubning Zwylwlwl guilghli: Uy bphne dunnonGbpp nw-
fiwphli hGwgnyl Wwubpp Yp Yuqlhb: V. Uploup fwnninpli kg Gp wpwhnopl
klilinhguljmbi pwlljmpdiEf qqbumlibpli nv wopuulbpp : U: Pqvmyph dunnninhfi
puinp vunupwuyuin wpbuijbub wpaibunh plnpp Gifng) uphi e

U 8ULNAGLWS UUSH SUALC Y WBPUR

U Bwlnpbwlig Swhwphb wpnwfhl bpbongypp fiinupbwb b Jbhnu phwl gpopdp
Ip hpk wbjp fwl pk hogljulwb Gopowepugbanp bl gliguunbufy b |bpu-
upmg nfip: Swhmphb Ghpfpi dwop vwlpougl, wpmbunp Gppocpbali b Ypoliu—
b Junphppuggudnepbwl nygwoonpoep plip §p pogoe wygbpnchl pwg @ 2opu
huwnwunne i apfibpone Jpuy GEgud judwplbpp® o|bp §p pelbi §Egpoboljob
qupkpp np 4p hulqsh ppupoe bk wgnignmwd kg udwplibpoe pw;* joph-
lilipny] fwpmwpuoybunwlpol pogunply ofi fp: popwlibpne yonjunoggoe b
nulgpuowg bpbongpp, unipplipne e wonm wdupliywmlml wunllplibpne hlio-
npuoil ke wmbupwhwybwg wpnwguguonepfolip, jufutiooguljhibpn]  aonnooy
npllipne Juopnnpulp agp, gnyliggnyli puqdup o Qubtip bgllpoe ke huljoyg
guwhbpou njubpp' Vpwgud unilihh qnuywibpoct b pupapwhwybmg gunnchwli-
fikpkh lkpu punpuligng wpbine ionwguyplibpon® wooeenbwl wpouynguhb
hunl bpklngbwl dwypudnonp gpuhbpnbi, §p anbngdbi Jphup pf e hngbyupup
plingnpun dp, nop Ghpe dnlogp whopuoplwl §p gquy Benncdog Ghpluoynp bwb
wqnbgnup pudip :

INTERIOR OF ST. JAMES CATHEDRAL.

The external view of St. James Cathedral presents rather the features of an ancient
massive edifice than the ascending graceful lines ol Armenian classic architecture.
An atmosphere of consummate artistry and overwhelming religious mysticism,
however, pervades the interior of the cathedral. "The arches resting on four massive
columns support the main dome of six interlaced arches that denote a unique archi-
tectural style. The magnificence ol gilded altars, the old paintings of saints and
biblical scenes, the blue lustre ol glazed riles ol the walls, the colorful lights of
numerous oil lamps and huge chandeliers at times dimmed by the clouds of burning
incense, shafts of light piercing through high windows in the hours of eventide or
early morn, create an atmosphere of religious fervor and overwheln the visitor
with a sense of the overpowering presence of God.

+ o+ 0+

THE CHAPEL OF ST. JAMES (GLKHADIR).

The Chapel of Glkhadir is built within the south wall of the Cathedral. To the left
is the entrance leading to the Chapel of St. Minass, where the vestments and other
treasures of the Monastery arve kept. St. Minass was the patron saint of the Armenian
Legion in the Roman army stationed in Jerusalem in the second century. These
two chapels comprise the oldest parts of the Monastery. The door of the Chapel of
Glkhadir is lavishly decorated with mother of pearl, and is a rare example of the
best oriental art of its kind.
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THE HIGH ALTAR AND THE APOSTOLIC THRONE,
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THE CHAPEL OF
ST. JAMES (GLKHADIR).
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INTERIOR OF ST. JAMES CATHEDRAL.
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U- Hpwgph duwnninh Yngfhé Unipph Solipi wnphe junljuglu quppupniudy
ubnuli, npnu Jpwy Yhp whulinipli Fybgbguljui pwliljopdkf vyuulbp b hog-
nmmghun dbnmgopd Jupuognyplibp
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U- Uguuth UrosSnine

Swlimpp hpwohowyhl wuonhb fky U- Sowgph doannnpli wpbufooef,  Yp
quinth . Uwlwp bpouuwugblp Lwjpuybnpl fwnnonb bp gbpbqlwming,
wunp goinl wy vwnwhlibpn] quppupmwd k: Lne wbgh §P’olbini jununn-
Julinuppulilibpp: Uabjh dwjp' Yp wbufinch yuwnphopfulwl bphpnpy wpnn
Up, mup hp puqlth Nunphwpfp bpp wlkl gwpwp op ypunwpuq Funnegnh
U. Ppungph dunnnenpli o puog ¢

THE ALTAR OF ST. JAMES (GLKHADIR).

On the occasion of the Feast of Glkhadir the altar in this picture is specially deco-
rated with sacred vessels and antique embroideries from the treasury of the
Monastery,

CHAPEL OF ST. MAKARIUS.

This chapel is built in the southern wall of St. James’ Cathedral, on the tomb of
St. Makarius, bishop of Jerusalem. The door of the chapel is decorated with
beautiful carvings, studded with mother of pearl. Here, within this chapel, are held
the confessions of the faithful. On the extreme left is seen another throne of the

Patriarch, which His Beatitude occupies every Saturday when Divine Liturgy is

celebrated at the altar of Glkhadir.,
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THE ALTAR OF ST. JAMES (GLKHADIR).
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Rhwljupulp Fphunnuh dufwbwlmyhg DGGw PFuhwliwywybnpf npnib wwphb
Bhuniu b wwh Ip pubnmpybght hob, swpywpwlifh qhobpp : Swhuhf gnyni—
phil nuip Qppkbhh wyh dwnp npoili Yuybghb Ubkp Skpp b Jowpuwquiibght :
Skyughlikpp Julbfp Yp Inski Skp E Sk pmbi: bpniuugbdgh Juwng dpwljmb
Ejbnkghli E Jpbilingh wunkG Julifh Uy pugbwnwbingp :

+ o+ 0+

U. @Arnu sut168h

U. Pnpnu Gikgbkghl lunnigmwd £ ). Bwlnpbulg Julfht opywthwlihb fky
dwjng | bk Prmgunphl nqif b jhowinmy upuinbpuqlh oky [imhmmml{ntm&
pp Pnpnu nphaingl: Shyulbpn b Yoyhl Bybgbgh op6 nip §p wwhnpG 4000
huybpkh dbnwqhplbp 2wylwulwb wpnibuinp dwlipubluopibpn quprupnumd :
Qunlbphl Ly bphivgng Jupnuybnb hngbmngu § . Uptpby Mwwnphwpfh k, np
bppbulG Yp Jupkp wju dwnblwgupwbh nbugnep pfip :
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U. Bulnpbulig Swbwphf Pbwuh wilpnyy junwlp quppupniwd qbquljbpun
Unqujhfny, puly phhl Gwljmnp fulipulniwy Qupolulwl upmbunh apdiu-
fijmplbpny : Uunff phlb) wnowmd k Unpwlbgh dhihuyuynu Yupaghlnu pp bpo-
wunkl wyghpnupbwb wnphe 1648 poiwljubhl: Gpno £ wy Goupp fwpmljh ko
wpnibunp qupdbp b6, npnlf qhnbglopkh ibpywylwlnuwdy ki wwfiuphl (hi-
she bplne fkpp pupdpnep bunfp Jujufiwupulhbpny] wonnowd apfbpnf hio-
npod wpunlbplibpn kv nuljbgpouwg unpwlbpoof b :

THE CHURCH OF THE HOLY ARCHANGELS.

The residence of Annas, the highpriest at the time of Christ, where Jesus was taken
and imprisoned for a while. The olive tree, to which Our Lord was bound and beat-
en with stripes, still stands. The natives call it Der-el-Zeitoun (Monastery of the
Olive Tree) . It is the parish church of the Armenians in Jerusalem; and within the
walls of its grounds live the Armenian Sisters of the Monastery.

+ + +

CHURCH OF ST. TOROS. :

Built within the walls of St. James Monastery by the Armenian king, Leon, in
memory of his son, Toros, who suffered martyrdom on the field of battle. It is a
beautiful church, where four thousand Armenian illuminated manuscripts are
kept. The vardapet in the picture is the late Patriarch Cyrill IT, who at that time
was the curator of this manuscript library.

+ + +

FRONT OF THE BEMA AND CHANCEL.

In 1648, Catholicos Philppus Aghpaketsi, visiting Jerusalem, had the entire chancel
decorated with beautiful mosaics, and the front of the bema (the clevation at the
end of the chancel) with frescoes of Persian design. Both are works of exquisite
taste and delicate artistry, skilfully blended with the porcelain walls, old paintings
and gilt altars of the sanctuary.
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FRONT OF THE BEMA AND CHANCEL.
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Udblimyumnpe § - Ubupny Nuwnpphwpt hwlghuwenp doonf §p gqopdl Uwgp
Swhimpp

+ + +

NLS PP MALL YD BLLLPADPL RS
8. Ubupny Nwwppwpf pp quhwljmpnepbwli hwligbakli bnf jinphuonpuljmb
wygbnup plifbp l'pligniih bwhjp6hG ok :

+ + +

QS MbUrRULILYE U PLLLPAL

Nunphwpfwpubip hojuljuwy be pligupdwl] guhphfip junnegnowd £ 1853-hi
8nhwllitu bqlhpgh Mwnphupfhb opny : ‘bwhihip quppupmwd £ bopnygugh
ykhwybwibpor kv wwwnphwpfibpoe Gljupibpnd, npoif hpblig wyghnepbwb
Yo quiimquli wnhplbpny Gnikp wnowd kb : bwhihih fwljonpb bplyne Gjup-
libpp Wignpny Anpfi 6. kv Ukph Pwugoihhpb Yhligwbughplbpb 56* Gochpnumd
1929-h6 Gnhok “boipbwl Mwnphwpfh §opljbwbhi wnppe, yuwnnbn] Gube
Ubdwlinil Quwwnphwpfp Knight of British Empire-h U.- Jupgh pfwbjmling :

+ + +

LEVSLrOR P PD ULMARENPULNNNAURY UBSGLARBRUE

PEGnppuypphp Bpfbyhulnunup Sofp - Ungqdnu Lkl 1931-hi Gponiuwmghd §jlag-
ghik pppbr nijununnp . wyng wnppe wupwolimhwl wyghiniphil Jp Ynunw
Lwyng Nunphupfupwbhb:

A FORMAL ENTRY TO THE CATHEDRAL.
Patriarch Mesrop of blessed memory descending from his residence in procession
to enter the Cathedral.

+ + 0+

THE HALL OF THE PATRIARCHATE.
His Beatitude, Patriarch Mesrop receiving dignitaries and other guests in the
Patriarchal Hall alter the ceremony of his enthronement.

+ 4+ 4+

THE GREAT HALL OF THE PATRIARCHATE.

The elegant, spacious hall built by Patriarch Hovhannes Izmirtsi in 1853, and
decorated with the paintings of Armenian Patriarchs and the autographed pictures
of European royalty and other dignitaries. The pictures have been presented on
formal visits and other historic occasions. The portraits across the hall are those of
King George V and Queen Mary of England, presented in 1929, on the occasion of
the jubilee of Patriarch Yeghishe Tourian.

+ + +
THE VISIT OF THE ARCHBISHOP OF CANTERBURY.

The Archbishop of Canterbury, Dr. Cosmo Lang, leaving after a visit with His
Beatitude Patriarch Mesrop.
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U. Swlnpbwubg Upwpwlinepbwb Ejbnhguljuli guup dwnwliquinpug ww-
Ypwbbpm], Yppypny Ghnphwqupy §- 8- Pwpbqpl . hwpoghynuh wygh-
ymp bl wnp o, Wbl p g G WLip py fiadpopynup buli Whynghli: J hw—
ll’lul.llll. m,]nii' hnqkluju S - ljpuplig '||mm|||nul1 fp, |ml| ml!np mli:l'llymnll:n Juignpp
wyddne Quappupfwlui Shywywh bp. 8. Gyl J wpnpubng :

THE CONGREGATION OF ST. JAMES AND THE SEMINARIANS.

The picture presents the religious members (vardapets) of the Congregation and
the seminarians, assembled on the occasion of the visit of His Holiness Garekin I,
the Catholicos-elect of Cilicia (the seventh from the right in the first row), on his
way to Antelias from the United States. On his right is seated His Beatitude the
late Patriarch of Jerusalem, Cyril 11.

U enmeng Dneulbneus wakiree vt - 0SEelvuil SOy Wkehh
U- Uwbipwbilnup Solip, Vwpluiugug opli £: Uyu wolipli wnpu whalf Yp
qqbumunpnpli wdbupwijugpli ggbuwlibpnd oo p nbljujupki bibgbgu-
lymb popnp wpwpognep puilibpp s bfpabilopp uninowed £ U- wlnpbulg Sw-
fimppl Iy : lofpubilpuphl kg kG Gube wydid dbphljw wupmoliwmpny Yupg
dp bybnpbgmlwblbp, hyyku Upnl Gypulngne, Sqoli dpy - b Gpniuwnkdh
Ynippuly 8- Ubpopk py -

A GROUP OF DEACONS IN THE COURT YARD OF THE CATHEDRAL.
‘The Feast ol St. Stephen is the great day of the deacons. On that day they put on

their most elaborate vestments and conduct all the church services.

Ubh ML VHLUY UULLUOR UGS FUULP L

fmphjhpunnuly Munphly bpopykibwbh Gochponn npbundp niuwd U- Upnnng
Uuplunwqug bwuwpulip (1924-1930) : - jupgh fEgnbyp Gunwd E §. bgpok
Qnipbwl Quonphwpf , wiop dwjop® §. Pwpqkh byhuljnynu , wwyw kpnnuwljhg
Yupnghlnu Yhpljhnog, puly wehli®, § - Uhupnyy Guju - Ppwlibwli, dunwliquinpug
Jupdwpwlp wbunsp' wypo Quoonphuopt Gpoowagbdp, fooplipt Bdbphljogh
Luyhulnynuulpubl Bybgbging GogdE pppbe ncunighy  gpinowd? Qulinlihlnu
Npphdkh: Akpp Jupgh dEgnky Lgnyli £ Upupkiyg Yupnuubn, Jupdupub
(pnJo=nbunisp s Uy Yupghli fky Yp wbulindpli Gube Upnb Gyhologou, Qqof
dupymybn b Gpnoewgbfh yncppuly § - Ubpodpk dupgwghop

CLASS OF DEACONS.

The class of deacons of the Patriarchate (1924-1930) who studied as beneficiaries of
the five-year scholarships established by the late Badrig Gulbenkian. In the front
row, center, is seated Patriarch Yeghishe Tourian; to his right is Bishop Babken,
later Coadjutor Catholicos of Cilicia; to his left is Patriarch Mesrob, dean of the
Seminary of the Patriarchate; next to him is Canon Bridgeman of the Episcopal
Church of America. In the middle of the second row stands Cyril Vardapet (later
Patriarch Cyril IT). At his right is deacon Sarkis (now Bishop Sion), deacon Nerses
(now Zkon Vardapet). The first deacon at the extreme left on the same row is the
Very Reverend Serovpe Vardapet Manoukian, at present in the United States as
Patriarchal Delegate to raise funds for the needy and the Armenian Patriarchate of
Jerusalem.
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Ubjgnlibwh pmpbpuplbpne Gocppunninep bufp niuwd U- Uponny ¢unwmbqu-
wnplibpne unudpp : Munlbphl Uk bphne bqpbpne  Gluplbpp' Ywpuybn b
‘bphgnp Ukjgnlbwb bypuyplbph b6, npnGf wupblmb 1,000 wpbphbh pudhb
p hulwd ki dunwiquinpug ywpdwpubhl, wqqhf ppmd ppklg ok fini |-
punmntp bkl : Ukownby Guwnngp Jupdwpwlh wbunmy §. Ubupny  Guhuljn-
wpnuli £, pulj wlnp wyhli* Ypopby dwppuybn, oy whunvgp . dmphfit niun—
ghs' npuyp Vwplhunwg, mydid Ynpuyp dpy - Rogupbwb :

MELKONIAN SCHOLARSHIP STUDENTS.
A group of the recipients of the scholarship established by the Melkonian Fund.

The photographs present the brothers, Garabed and Krikor Melkonian, the two
benefactors of the Fund.

U- PUrSTT LS UL Py

U. Prupglwbymg Uqgquyhl dwpdwpwlip junnignumd £ U. Upnnng dwjufni,
nilip 850 bplubn wymhbpnmphl fPupdpugnili Yujpulppupubip by Fwllo-
wmupnkqh pmdhbibpny] : Moumgsmljmb juqlfp §p pugubog bogbopulubih-
pk, bu nuumghy-nrunmigsnihplbplk® ppiny] 30: Wwiwlignipfi Gwjvwlppwpmbh
Juunnily Ghepbpkl quan hugbpkl wojuwphwpwp ke qpuopwup , wiq bpkl v wpo-
phpkh (bqoulibpp:  Qunlibphf ke I'bpbihl nvuwmblingibpkG fwu ofp qpo-
umlifh wyuhnb :

THE SOORP THARGMANTCHATZ SCHOOL.

This is the private school of the Monastery established in 192qg by the Patriarchate.
It comprises ten grades, from kindergarten to junior high school, with an enroll-
ment of 850 pupils, and a staff of go teachers. In addition to the regular subjects,
students are instructed in classical and modern Armenian, as well as in the English
and Arabic languages.

ULl aue seeh Gravihir Sl

Nunlibpp Yp Ghphuymglil U Popgluiyng Puijugopnkgh opyubon mpnfib-
pov Jumadp fp: Unwmghli upghb Jpuy Yp wbulinchi Jupdwpuwlih wnkuncy §.
Ubpn]pk dwpyuybn Fwlinbwi b Jupdnchplbp

KINDERGARTEN.

The kindergarten in the Thargmantchatz School consists of four classes including
the primary grades. The picture presents a graduating class. The vardapet in the
center, [ront row, is the Very Reverend Serovpe Manoukian, the principal of the
school, with the teaching staff.
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U. UYL Lens 400 durneh SrALWULRLESTERE

bponiumgbuh bpljubn bphunwuwpynepbul wmqquyhli ke Ypolmlmb qupgugilub
wnphipp U Pupgiwiymg updupwbi £: WinGf afbifi wp bpojunughnu-
luli wlihnil uppny fp juyniwd B whop Gpymlinwowpinhg Thoop bl whndGhb
wnwly : Quanlbpp hp Ghplwyught wyn bphwnuwpybpkl junudp fp wpuopnolin-
fwl hovwfoypl fp wung : Unwyhfi fupgh pwy fky by Gunnyp Shumy §.
Whaiphn dwppoubnb kb, wyu Gunphupf , wepf* hphb Jugnprynn § . Ukpm]pk
Ywpyuwuybwb &, pul dwjop® wyddne Shquupuh Lwjpp:

THE ALUMNI OF SOORP THARGMANTCHATZ SCHOOL

AND THE TEACHING STAFF.

In the center, front row, is seated the late Patriarch Cyril 11, formerly the principal
ol the school; on his right, Serovpe Vardapel Manoukian, who succeeded him as
principal, on his left, Very Reverend Yeghishe Derderian, at present the Locum
Tenens ol the Patriarchate.

BLPTE QUSLPULR FNRPEULY

UPRLAEWUGEULY UULSBUVL LMY

TMuwnblwgwpwlp junoigmowd k U. Upnnng pupbpap dubd - Shup $wpniun
Uhyuklybwbh Gohpunnnep budp b ghpwwnmly hp hwlgnigbwy dlingmg Jwmp-
qhup kv Shpnihing, bnhok ‘boupbwb Nuunppwpfh Shuliwdbw)y 8nphjlhwbhb
wnphu 1929-h6 : Pwwnbbuwgwpwbp phlincmd E bplne Jupdwpubibpoe b ongo-
pwlip ek, popnpp B juqilbpo] JubGfhi jppwuljwi pwgudwep:  Uhyhl
Upbibfh finfvwgnb donbliugupubibpk «hi hp Gunnch, hwybpkl by bupn-
wulul quiwqui (kqouibpn] dweboghnwlwi qhpfhpn] :

THE GULBENKIAN LIBRARY.

Galoust Gulbenkian of international renown founded and endowed the Gulben-
kian Library in memory of his parents, Sarkis and Dirouhie Gulbenkian, on the
jubilee of the ordination and literary career of the Patriarch Yegishe Tourian.
It stands amid the buildings of the seminary, private school, and the printing plant,
and, together with them constitutes the educational section of the Monastery. The
Gulbenkian Library is regarded one of the richest libraries in the Middle East.

tnhok bnipbwb fwwphwpf dbp (Edmgnyh puliwunbnd Qbwnpnu bopbwbh
ljpwubp bypuypl £ 20-py nupne fbp Shdwgnyl bibgkguljui gbdfhpki Ukhp,
ghwlwlul, yundwpwl bu pwlounbyd : Pwqgufbw Oplfwlbuih hbn PATY
kibnbguljul Yppoipbwl nuhppwb k: Gpyofp Thwopb hpdGwd b6 Updwyne
‘Pypbwbfp, nipyk bjud b6 whgling ubpnilinh hdwgn)h Fybybguljmb nkd-
fhpp, npnlig k¥ dwup U Jwdwypuphughi fonbpuqlhl Gohwnwljnb g :
Munbpuqlkl Fnf 1922-h6 Pnipbwl Gponoowgbfh Nuunphwpf phnpmbgue b
bpwe Gpniuugbdh Ypolimfub be hppwlmb Jbpwdlinilnh hnght: bp 8nphp-
bulhi wnppe junnigmbgue U- Upnnny Yhouhlhbwl Ponbbogwpubp, pul
qulimqufi quyniplbpne by gnjugmd quulmplibpm]  hwonwnnibgoe 1.
rupqiwliswg-Tnpbul bpuljwi Vpgwliolp:

AULEPUE QUG - SULARUS YbRLNEWUEDY

HIS BEATITUDE THE PATRIARCH YEGISHE TOURIAN,

Patriarch Yeghishe Tourian, the brother of the famous Armenian poet, Bedros
Tourian, is known among the Armenians as a great ecclesiastic, scholar, historian,
and poet. Together with Patriarch Maghakia Ormanian he championed the
cause of well trained, erudite clergy in the Armenian Church, and founded the
theological seminary in Armash, near Constantinople. In this school were trained
many of the outstanding ecclesiastical personalities of the passing generation. After
World War I, Archbishop Yeghishe Tourian was elected Patriarch of Jerusalem,
and became the revitalizing spirit of the educational and intellectual revival of
the Monastery.

BENEFACTOR GALOUST GULBENKIAN,

Ypouklibwb Sbppwuwnwbp dwhop k wilpnyy Lwy dngnymupnpli pp pupbpu-
povpbwdp : Gpooumgbdp dwGfhi Jhy pmgluppe jhownwllibp nubhb- Jbpyht
bu wdkwljuplinpp® Pwnblugupubh np pEGEE E Gwmpnion Ypoykihkwbh
fint ppunnine phunfp junnignuwd

The Gulbenkian family, known for its philanthropic deeds among the Armenians
for generations, has established many memorials in the Armenian Monastery
in Jerusalem, the latest and most important of which is the library edifice built by
Galoust Gulbenkian.
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HIS BEATITUDE
THE PATRIARCH YEGISHE TOURIAN,

0. PULLRUTRL208 LU GULPULLE SPRLLURLL SV

THE ALUMNI OF SOORP THARGMANTCHATZ SCHOOL
AND THE TEACHING STAFF.

UhRLMEBUGLY UULSELIMEULL U
THE GULBENKIAN LIBRARY.

PULEPUE QUGU - FULARUS YRR ME VUG
BENEFACTOR GALOUST GULBENKIAN.
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LULPUENS P U SR UBSP U

Uubnfimgnpd b pwblupdbf Jupugnyplbpkl dhi np hugqnuwn bujopkl hp gqnp-
dwdnih : bplne hphpnmlibp Jupounfwljh fp fty Sulnpnu Unwfhughl gpodjep
Unwnnimdunfop Yp Ghplwjuglkh:

AN EMBROIDERED CURTAIN,
One of the priceless embroidered curtains of the Chapel of Glkhadir.—Two angels
presenting the head of the Apostle St. James in a shroud to the Mother of God.

UhSNRUULAULME 2081 NUUb DUbL UL
Yhwnnuwdny (Fphk) Pppunnup swpswpwbfibpn] quppubiuopooed uljph Jdp,
fimkp Gghupnwhwy quynup G Goqdls bv qopd bqlppp 2wy nulbppsibpndd:

A PRICELESS CHALICE.
Gold chalice of many colors, ornamented with enamel. A gift of the Armenian com-
munity in Egypt, and the work of Armenian goldsmiths of Smyrna.

angL Nuub BARULY LALLM UUb
Unpudmbnmqupry dnjp nuljp uljph afp npm i |pwy popugpmmd E ‘fphonnuf
Yhwbftl quinqub ppoimglbp :

A JEWELLED CHALICE.
Diamond-studded gold chalice, with engravings of scenes from the life of Christ.



YbSNhUolaunr e
aNnsL, Nuuh vubl UL
A PRICELESS CHALICE

ansl, nuyh
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A JEWELLED CHALICE.

LUrUENsr U- SLhUAPh ULSMY
AN EMBROIDERED CURTAIN,
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angs Ure uuB1EN My AN YVER

Naubyfugnpd kv dwpqupnmgqupy pagqupuliibpoe gonyq dp qop fwhwbol jp gop-
dwdk . Munwpwgh plipwgfhl: fagquubiibpne hgbpfhi wy jhomnuljpuopub
fp, mop Yp Guppugnihl FA80, 1171 dwgljuljul povwljwlp. 1723 8. §- b
Smhwlifitu Gunphwpfhli wlnfp, npoli haolup oplinowd L :

+ 0+ 0+

4Py hU2RUP

Lwgljwljmb nfiny hhb jows fup dp mgnignimd - §ulnpbwmlg Swhwph quihp b
wunpli ke : Gpouumykdh Fybgbghlibpne qpunbpodi mpnufhi e Gpfhi dw-
ubpp qupnpupnuwd ki Gfwlophliwly Juws fupbpm| pupbuywowbibpne Yogdk : Uju
Jowms fupbpp Eppllfi ghqupm bunwlwl wpdE£ Gp GhplpoguglbG e wlnlg §pwg
quwd wpawlwgponep plilibpp jufiwjy ngu §p ekl guuodnp ol widwbop
by fhpne ke gbdfhpoe ajpmy: U. wlpphwlg Swhiwphi hiwgn)h jows fupp

hp Ypk 951 poiwmlwbp:

LU vISEN M Uubih olouns
Twdlnghl YEypobp Gppopkl woligfiugonpdnimd E bunli Dunnedng , opguogun—
nuwd Unwfbwibpm] kv Pwpqupkibpni, polp snpu whljpGilpp snpu U bnw-

pulipsllbp pphlg Junphpymbhylibpn :

EMBROIDERED BAZPAN (Maniple or Cuff).

Embroidered and pearl-studded bazpan (maniple or cuffy worn by the celebrant.
The inscription in Armenian at the lower end of the pair of baspans states that it
was made for Patriarch Hovhannes in 1171, according to the Armenian calendar,
or in 1728 A.D.

AN OLD KHATCHKAR

An old Armenian Khatchkar, set in the wall of the court of St. James Cathedral.
A Khatchkar is a slender flagstone with decorative crosses carved in base relief, and
placed on the walls of shrines and on the tombs of notable people. The exterior and
interior of the walls of churches in Jerusalem are decorated with similar khatchkars
by the pious. Some of the inscriptions on these stones are of great historic value.
The artistic skill which they represent is of the highest quality. The oldest Khatch-
kar of St. James Cathedral is dated g51 A. D.

+ + 4+

AN EMBROIDERED CHALICE COVER
A delicately embroidered needlework; at the center the Lamb of God surrounded

by the Apostles and Prophets, at the corners the four Evangelists.




LUl rNre AN
EMBROIDERED BAZPAN

Lh% bR
AN OLD KHATCHKAR

LUV U4Rhih Tlouns i
AN EMBROIDERED CHALICE COVER

LUBLvRN T ADLT0Y
EMBROIDERED BAZPAN
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TLPUBULPID PSP BPBUR

Prablughli fupbpm] piglhnugnmd b fwpguphnibpn] quppuiljupoomd
Ybnpnlip Gppopkl wubyfwgnpdmwmd | Unipp Gppopgoup pulip b Donmowdw-
fuypp pugm] Up wuwlmwmd, jnipgp hpbpmmyhibp :

PSP GSEhP UWNAULR

pupdbmy Gfmbophliwmly fupbpny kv dwpquphwnbibpn] quppuilopnwd : Uke-
wbnh Gjupp wyn whqud Yp Ghplwyugll Denmwdwlojpp puqfud® qhplp
8punin Ywlmly, Zwyng Sppun pwguinpp wpfwjuwlwh phnwbhfo] b dngn-
Ynupyny] wnwglnpympbunfp U. |mumnpshl §p fownblmb jhphpuugnuphubi:

THE FRONT SIDE OF SHUGHTAYAKIR'S MITRE.

Studded with precious stones and decorated with pearls. The center piece, a dex-
terously executed needlework, presents the Holy Trinity and the Mother of God
crowned with a diadem and surrounded by angels.

THE REVERSE SIDE OF THE MITRE.

Also studded with precious stones and decorated with pearls. The center piece, an
equally exquisite needlework, presents the Mother of God, enthroned, with the
Christ Child in her arms. The Armenian king, Tiridates, and his royal family,
headed by St. Gregory the Enlightener, doing reverence. ‘

TLEUSULRLD PUSE, ARULUML, Bh U SURARPIULEN A,

Typwyulbp Lwjpuygbnp ugufubiypuqupy b webyiogopy pubijuopdbf pu-
qp, npoefi Juljmuhl §pwy ippopkli wubyfimgnpdniwmd k ‘Pphunnu puqliud fky-
wbnp bu nwulbpyne wnwfbwyibpp hp bplne Yogdbpp: Sphgonp fanphapfh
opny] 1700-wljwmbi poimljmbfibpn i Gpninmgkdh Lwmyng U- Swlnpbwig Yl fp
bupul mppuybun pbwb Gbpfhy Yp qulinmkp, b wlnbuwnljmb dwhp naghogp
dwwnfmwd Ep oo Bybgbguljmb vopuulbpp gpuh gpouwd Ehb : Quanphupfp bp-
yupbw) yqpwy fp |hql wlgnigud, hpp Jonphpgubhy qwifhl wpnp hio-
4h6, Yp opeh popop dwy quanuplbpp Jubfhl hodwp gpod hoowfhne, wnnp
hurfwp Yp Yngnch Typwyulihp : Yoph dodwbmlh fp pipwgfhl popnp wgupn-
fhpp Jfwupk|k bu bibgbguiui sywulibpp wquunugplk|E bnf, wlfpngy bhk-
nbghlbpp Yp Gnpngk by Juhfp Yp Gnjomghk Gopwlnp Gnkpllpnd: U. 8wlnp—
bufig Uwyp Swhuphf kv fhiu Bibgbghtbpm G Ghpljuy hunmnp Jpfimhp wp-
g Gf6 E pp wflwgwb wyywnmbfhi by fnpp fwyulhb: bp qgopdmdwmd pnpwl
lhGisky myuop hp wuwhnih kybnkging fky:

NUuGA Bl o TPy TN PUMR

PRECIOUS MITRE AND VAKAS OF SHUGHTAYAKIR.

Diamond-studded and embroidered mitre, vakas (amice) and artakhourak (infulae)
of Patriarch Grigor Shughtayakir (the Chain-bearer). In the 1700’s, in the days of
this Patriarch, the Armenian Monastery in Jerusalem was under Moslem rule and
in dire financial distress. The church vestments were left as security against debts.
Patriarch Shughtayakir, wearing an iron chain to symbolize the plight of the
Monastery, visited the Armenian communities everywhere to raise money for the
Monastery. After meeting all the debts and redeeming the church vestments, he
repaired and further embellished the monastery and the church edifices. The
present splendid condition of St. James Cathedral is the fruit of his painstaking
efforts and refined taste. His chain is preserved to this day in the Cathedral.

A GOLD BRAIDED PRECIOUS COPE.

bwynnh nyynjqibpnd br qupgbpny, nulh pbibpny Gppopkl wubyliwgnpdniwd
pulijupdbf gnippun fp Goihpnimd Gypwywlphl: Goipgunp Jpugh Ghwpp
ip GbpYywymgll Duwnniwdwlwypp puqiud, bplne hpbywwmllibp Juppulfmyh
Up Uky hpbl §'pldwybl 8nlnpnu bjjvmgpp wnwfbwhb qoujop:

A heavily gold braided cope, decorated with clusters of grapes and roses, a master-
piece in needlework, presented to Shughtayakir. The decorative piece presents the
Mother of God, enthroned, and two angels offering St. James the Glkhadir's head
on a shroud.



GLAUSUNPAD PUSE, QULLUNY, Gh GPSBLARPTIYLEP N,
PRECIOUS MITRE AND VAKAS OF SHUGHTAYAKIR.

SLAUBUYRLD PGP GPLUR
THE FRONT SIDE OF SHUGHTAYAKIR'S MITRE.

nousEGl, oLt hu SNRESUIE
A GOLD BRAIDED PRECIOUS COPE.

USSPy BSGRb UNLUE
THE REVERSE SIDE OF THE MITRE.
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U- 0vu R0y SUALMDY FURDPEDY AR SAEL

Vhpfhh wyu whgfp Ylwnwglinpgl Swhwphi wplwgqupy UEd quuppp: Ungh
wligfhl thujnl yundwlwl goninp shlinwd § dmyng  Lhpnud pwmquinphb
bpouuun bl wyghpmepbwli wnppt Zmyluimli quppwubjwplibpo] bu haybpkl
wpdwlmgpn pbunfp, 1293 pnuowlpp: Unopupup «2bpnul @Puquinph Goiny
Yp Yngnih: dhpoud pugquunp Gpouwwgbad hp wyghppipbwl wnphe, wpfuym-
Yl Goikplibpne Yuwpghl Jubfhi Yp GochpE pp dwljmbp dhalpanip vwpk b
goijup dnyp nuljho] qupgupnili: bp wbuwlhi 0k By hunnhly, hishe hpafm
quipgnipmlifm] hp wwhorh hpphc wqqujpli Gochpuljwb jhowwmwmly fp: Swmphl
whqual p . dwppulwlig welipli wnppr poipun Yp hwlinp h gnyg dngn-
|ppybwi :

U. LUSNhUoLouh SULALLPDY UARSPR

THE INNER ENTRANCE OF THE CHURCH OF THE NATIVITY,
This is the gate which leads to the colonnaded court of the Church of the Nativity.
It was built by the Armenian king, Hethoum, in the thirteenth century on his state
visit to the Armenian Monastery and Holy Places. It is made of wood, decorated
with carvings of Armenian crosses and other ornamental designs. The Armenian
inscriptions and the date of construction are still legible. On the occasion of this
visit, King Hethoum presented his royal sceptre of one solid piece of amber, which
to this day is preserved in the treasury of the Monastery as a sacred memento of
great national historic value.

Punufh wuppuykl goupu, 8njumpunnne Qnphb fly, fpunnugniwd E Junnum-
dwdlip wwbiwpp U- Ynjuh Ghpbqiwbhb  pwy , b pywupunnimd b pubdwbihh
wunnfwljwl wpupnkqny] : Gponwugkbdh wdbGEG hhl e gqunljunwgno Lljlinb—
ght & bu ubhwljmbnup il k Zoygbpnil bu 8njlbpniG dhwyl, npnbf wnlkG op
hnfi ypunwpug §p dwnogulbb: Toypo]uifEh wilkl op Juppuuylwn fp bu
nupplibp hnf 'bppwb U- Nunwpug dwnncgulibpn

THE ENTRANCE TO SOORP ASTVADZAMAYR, THE CHURCH OF
ST. MARY.

Soorp Astvadzamayr, in the valley of Gethsemane, where the Holy Virgin is buried,
is the oldest and most imposing church edifice in Jerusalem, owned jointly by the
Armenians and Greeks. It is situated in the Valley of Josaphat, surrounded by the
Garden of Gethsemane, part of which belongs to the Armenians, and the other
part to the Greeks. On the tomb of the Virgin, in the center of the church, daily
mass is celebrated by the Armenians and the Greeks, according to their rites, The
Armenian mass is celebrated by a vardapet, a member of the celibate clergy, in
rank below that of bishop, who visits the church with choristers for this purpose.

PGERLGLIEUD L0808 LU WP _

U. 0hligbwh Swhwphb Yhg k Abpybhkdh Lwyng Jubfp nip hp fGub bpbf Jup-
guybwnlbp, nuhpibp b wypwnwnp Thupwbibp quhgwuiboe U, 3hbgbub
Swhwph Zwyng ppuon(filpp bv junwplne wlkiopbwy Eyblnbguljmb wpu)-
nwlfn G f : Qulifhi Uy Ywh Gwbe Twulivinp Bibgkgh by nujuinmunpug juonncy
ublbwlifibp : NunlbphG oLy Pbphipli hngbinpulwiibpki b Jhwpwbbbpki
fwu p : hwywlhhp Fybgbguljulp 2E)pnfp bympuinp hbpnu Gufuonnp Pup-
pogpuknu Jupguybnb k:

THE ARMENIAN MONASTERY AT BETHLEHEM

This is the Armenian Monastery, next to the Church of the Nativity in Bethlehem.
Here live three vardapets, choristers and lay members of the Congregation as cus-
todians of the rights of the Armenians in the Church of the Nativity and conduct
the daily services in the Grotto. A number of the clergy and monastics are seen in
the picture. Within the walls of the Monastery there is a separate Armenian church
with accommodations for pilgrims. The Vardapet in the center of the group, wear-
ing a cross, is the great hero of Zeitoun, the late Rev. Bartolemios.



U- ovu LY SUAULLPY FRPEDY UNRSAL

THE INNER ENTRANCE OF
THE CHURCH OF THE NATIVITY.

U. BUSNhUolovh SUALMDY
UNh SR

THE ENTRANCE

TO SOORP ASTVADZAMAYR,
THE CHURCH OF ST. MARY.

RGEGZEUD 20808 dUWvRE

THE ARMENIAN MONASTERY
AT BETHLEHEM
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U- UV EELT SUALL DY UPRBULSULMAME SUR bR

fhpnbhbdp U. vhligbwi Swhupp junoigmwd - qpupnl §niunplibwling
Yujubp §nqdk , quihpp quppupnuud E prpwfwlishop hogdl bplne supf huljw)
upilibpny - fkgnbgp puyl wlgf fp dgnuwd k Eibgbguljwb puhoplbpne hudwp :
GlbnbgungG junwljp bv wdpogy wpumnbpp quppupnund Epl gbgbghly dnquhf-
Gbpny , npnGf hp Ghplpuyuglbhl quiugqubi gpouuglibp Pwlndy §hunvep Yhwb-
fEG: Ugu hpliwinipg dnqupfibpkl hbnfbp Spuglh fhmgud B wydid :

THE COLONNADED COURT OF THE CHURCH OF THE NATIVITY.
The Church of the Nativity was built by Emperor Justinian in the fourth century
with two rows of columns on each side of the court. The walls and the floor were
entirely covered with beautiful mosaics depicting scenes of the Nativity. Of these

mosaics only a few fragments remain now.

+ + 4+

U vV R60Y BB UNhSPR

U. hilinbwl Swiwphb ke, 0hlinkwi wyphi fnunfb k np §p pugnih nuofio-
phi Lwyng pwdlpl fky: Uyppli fwlwwnp qupyupng bploe gunlbplbpli oo
fulpbylibpp LwybpoG kv 8njlibpnili hp wpunljubihb. Lwnhliilpp wyju gnbEh
Uhwy i wlgfh hpuwioGf oGl wypp dnlkpe hofwp

THE ENTRANCE TO THE GROTTO WHERE CHRIST WAS BORN.
In the Church of the Nativity the entrance to the Grotto is in the Armenian sec-
tion. The two pictures and lamps at the facade of the Grotto belong to the
Armenians and Greeks. The Latins have only the right of passage through this
entrance to the Grotto.
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U- 0VUHBY U8 MDY MR SR
THE ENTRANCE TO THE GROTTO
WHERE CHRIST WAS BORN.

U- ovurE0Y SULALMPY UPRWLALAY SURPRE
THE COLONNADED COURT OF THE CHURCH OF THE NATIVITY.
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Uy wypp nep Pphunnu dhwe hbilingl phuljwi |pfwypt Uke Lp  wwhnifi:
Ulinp puy unnigmumd £ Ulilinbwb wnufimpp : l]anp wbnbwg hpuiwune bphf
qllvwenp Fybgbghlibpp, Zwybp, 8njlibp ko LwwnpiGbp, hwowuwp phong gunn-
Ibplbpny o Gwhpbylbpn] quppupud b6 wypp: Ugphl oty pouli dlilinbwb
wbnqungh Jpuy , np quppupmowd § dhnagbwy fwfobyunp wuingm] fp, wlkh
qhobp wunupug hp dwnnignih 8nylibpny bu Lwybpo Yngdk; - hul LunpGhkpp
lp wpunwpwghl Tuniphl puy nop 8huntu ppocbgu uwbdwpnpn] yuoanod
injlwku hp wwhnth bp phwlwl Jpfwlny : Gunybpp 4p Gbpluyuglt wypp
duyng wuwwnwpwgh wpupnynupbwl Thynght :

ARMENIAN LITURGY IN THE GROTTO OF THE NATIVITY.

The Grotto of the Nativity has been kept in its original state upon which now
stands the Church of the Nativity. It is decorated by the Armenians, Greeks, and
Latins with equal numbers of pictures and lamps. Every morning the Armenians
and the Greeks say their liturgies over the birthplace of Christ, marked by a bronze
star embedded on the floor. Facing the birthplace, a few steps down, is the Manger
in its original state, where the Latins celebrate mass every morning.
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bpniuwnbdh dky LZwybpp U @holigp §p wolikh hpf inmfwpny] , 8nuinuwp 6-hi,
pun finp mnfwpp nilinvwp 19-pli: Lwjunpny opp Gpnuumgbdh U- 8wlnpbulig
wwhuphl b quiiqp hp hlk be wdpngy Uhwpwlnep pulip bv njuinwnplbp
hunfbpny huljuy punhopn] dp GpmuwugbdEh fhpybhkl 'bppwl hplig Jqgnb
fimfpnpnbiny] : Punhophli wnghikhl kg qhlibw) dhwinp nunpljwlibp )'bppwb
h jupquliv Qunphwpfhb: Abpgbhbdh hpuoopupulhli Jpoy soooop pugfne-
phifi dp b jununjupuwlwl guymelimmuplibp lj'uywubf npgmlikine Quunph-
wpfi oo Phwpwlinep pulip, npolif pupopm| kv bpgbhgnynupbunfp dnunf fjp
qupdbli Ohlinbw wmwbwophb oLy : Quanlibpp hp Ghpljugyugll 1950-h ©hlingbwb
puthopp np Gp ghdwenpnp Wi p=8npywblmbh Upup | ptiplh Yogdk: Ualpong
qhobpp whiny wuowmunln GG bnf jmgnpy wnwn oyl hwlinpunup bunlp Uhw-
puwlinip pfii m dognynipyp Gpomuowgbd §p qunfo) wowlgpolwi Twnugp
munkk jlwnng :

CHRISTMAS CELEBRATION IN BETHLEHEM,

Christmas is celebrated in Jerusalem on January 6, according to the old calendar
(January 19 according to the new calendar). The day before, at ten o'clock, the
great bell of St. James Cathedral in Jerusalem peals, and the entire congregation .
starts for Bethlehem in a great procession of carriages, led by six mounted gen-
darmes in honor of the Patriarch, who is received at the public square in Bethlehem
by a large multitude and government officials. The picture presents the procession
in 1950, greeted by the Arab Legion. After the all-night Service, the Congregation

and the pilgrims return to Jerusalem in procession.

+ + +

APUGULNBUD 2UVEREUE U S8UPAREBULY SUALMDY UL

Quwnljp fipwquynjupl U. Bwpmipbwl wwlwphli popnp ogubpp hp dwphb,
puqiuhumqup humwwnwghbwlibp §p hovwfachl nwfiaphG kg oo Yp Yliforh U-
Ghphqlwip Twnnupli goonp nop Yp wyuppuy donudun uliplyg Op Chogli:
Ay dunfp 12-h6 'uljuh §nilimg punhopp Fhphqiwbhb gnipg, npnifi hp fhu-
fwy 2wy Guypulpynu dp qqbununpbuy, b 8niliwg Muwphwpfhli hbn U
Ghpbqiub hp dnlikl no ppklig dbnfh dodh wmpgullibpp Junbind goupu hnonwb
dmunninpli bpne §nngdbpp qulineny wpwunnthwlbibpbG®  pppbe Junphpywbp
‘Pppunnup Bwpnip bwl, npdk jhnng Yuljup Zwgng puhopp quliqullilpne no-
nqulishi kv dognipybuwl hnghlwbi pwigujwunnepbwli fkp: Munhbphi ke
nbulimwd puqinep polip Akl dwuli B owgli poqlup pe ocjunoenplbpool, npnbf
Fhmd ki ¢nyup wbulibnuy , v mwbwphG kg wby spppupoe qpunfionwe qu-
Lthpp dlmgmd bh:
THE CEREMONY OF THE HOLY FIRE.

This ceremony is held on Easter eve, when all lights in the Church of Holy Sepul-
chre are put out and thousands of the faithful meet in the sanctuary. The Greek
procession then forms around the tomb of Christ, when an Armenian bishop and
the Greek Patriarch, carrying candles, enter the Edicule, light the candles, and pass
them out to the faithful, signalling the Resurrection of Christ. Then starts the
Armenian procession. The picture presents the overflowing crowd waiting “to see
the Light” in the courtyard of the sanctuary.
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THE CEREMONY OF THE HOLY FIRE.
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CHRISTMAS CELEBRATION IN BETHLEHEM.
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FOPUSNUD BEPGAULAE U SULrMREPLUY SUALP DY ULS

U Bwpmipbwl mwliwphl fhyn fEynbyp junnigniwd B dwnnenp Pphunnuf
Phphqluihli Jpwy, thnpoimd dwyph dp dky, miphlk jupoip il wnwe dbp
Skpp: Ugdd dwplwpbwy obpinbpny] dwdlniwd k wlpngy $hphqlwmbp, np hp
fwfulipli JpGwlny] Yp wuwhnih: Pwnnonpl Ghpuli ne goupup qupgupnowdy k
lwlip bylikpn] kv wpunybplikpn] Zwybpoe, gnjlibpne kv Lwwnplibpoe Yagdt,
npnbif qpuwinp ywhwuwbibpb bG Thywqqughlb fppunnbibulwb Uppanjwypb-
poili : Rppmnnup Shpbqlwbhb  pwy wilblopbwy wpunwpuglbpp §p donnignepb
hbwbibwy Yupgm] . wnnne dandp 1-3" 8nylibp, dudp 3-5° 2wybp, o 5-7°
L wnilililp :

THE TOMB OF CHRIST IN THE CHURCH OF THE

HOLY SEPULCHRE.

In the center of the Church of the Holy Sepulchre stands the Edicule, built over the
Tomb of Christ, then newly hewn in the rock, from where he arose. A large marble
slab is placed over the tomb. The interior as well as the exterior of the Edicule is
decorated with images and lamps by the three main religious communities—Greek,
Latin, and Armenian—who are the custodians of the international Christian Holy
Places. The order of daily celebrations of the liturgy in the Edicule of the Tomb of
Christ is established as follows: the Greek Liturgy from 1:00 to 3:00 A.M.,, the
Armenian Liturgy from 3:00 to 5:00 A.M., and the Latin Mass from 5:00 to 7:00 ‘

AM.
+ 4+ +

U- 8UrNREGUY SUALADY UERY $hhS bU2LE

Ugu wyli Juypl k, nup ibnniwd Ehl Pphunnup bu bplne wnwqulylbpoc Jowm-
shpp b dwdlniwd hngbpoe wwly: Lhghll pwgnihhl, dwgpp kol Ynunmwmb-
nhwlnup, Gpoiuwugbd qupm] quu quiinGf , kv hpwpfny p Fphunnup pwgm-
(rugnp qubmqubinibgue dhrulbpkl, by jlnng winp dwun GfGbpp pudinbgul
pupop Pppunnbbug blybgbghGbpnb: Sungbpp gnyg Ynunw) U. Supnupbub
wwfmphb fky dwnwyny Lw) Jupguybnbbp, apnif j'ugopbl pwshb guliniud

wbnpun)l Jpuwy :

KIUD KHATCH IN THE CHURCH OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE.

The picture presents the Armenian clergy at prayer on the sacred site of Kiud
Khatch, the site of the discovery of the Cross of Christ together with the other two
crosses of the thieves, which-had been buried under debris for nearly three hundred
years. Queen Helen, the mother of Constantine the Great, discovered them. The
true Cross was distinguished from the other two by a miracle. Parts of the Cross of
Christ were distributed among the various churches in Christendom.




U- 8UPNRPELY SUALLPL UL $bh§ WUOE
KIUD KHATCH IN THE CHURCH OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE.

REPUSNUD RHPGAUTLE U- SUANRAEBLY SUALPDY UES

THE TOMB OF CHRIST IN THE CHURCH OF THE
HOLY SEPULCHRE.
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- Bmpnlp]:rmﬂ mu;ﬁuxpE wpwjuphh hﬁmqn.]ﬁ hllhqhghﬂ]:pl:ﬁ E junnignimd
hwsbinipbwl be §wpoipbhwl wilbfwlnchpulwi v anpp Juypbpoil Jpuy :
325-p Ynunwlnhwlou Yuwjubp hpudwling Gwpnopogbnibpoe jonafp fp
wuwnpuwunkg whnp junmuughdp be widhyuyka junnignibgue huljw) wno-
fimpp np p pojwligull Pppunnef Shpbgdwbp, Poygnpwl, bpbulwb fup-
nkqp nup Ubp Skpp bpbulgue Twphod Uwqpunblmghh bp 8wpnupblkl jh-
nnj , bt qubwqub fwnninibp Gochpniwd Pphunneh swpswpulifibpp jhobgling
phufhpnuli: pliywku Gube bpbf qJvwminp Glbnbghlibpnii — 2wy, 8nyhi bo
L minpli — juwnnily wnopunnbyhlibp : fwwnlibpp Yp Ghpluymglit Swlwphf fwlw-
np pnfp qupkpn], Swhuphl Gpon dkgmbnp Shphqlubph jpw) pupépugny
qupkpp un wibjh vbd E b sh wbulinihp wywnlbphb ity :

THE CHURCH OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE.

The Church of the Holy Sepulchre is one of the oldest edifices of worship in the
world, erected on the sites most sacred to Christendom. In 325 A. D., Constantine
the Great by edict ordered a group of architects to draw the plans of this church.
This vast edifice includes the Tomb of Christ, the hill of Golgotha, the garden in
which Our Lord, after resurrection, appeared to Mary Magdalene, and several
chapels built in commemoration of the various events related to the passion of Our
Lord, This picture presents the facade of the church with its small dome. The prin-
cipal dome, over the Tomb of Christ, is much larger although not visible in this
picture.

U- LORUDURNPP2 BUBLEENY

U- wpnipbwl wwbiuphl kg Lwyng ukhulwb U- lntuwannphy bibgbghl mw—
fimphli hGwgnyh Jdwubpkf K46 E: Unwghi gupbpnii Gpoiowgbdh hoow-
nwghwibpne Sowljwb bbybghl kp: Snpu huljwy uhlibpne Jpwy Yhqud, Lw)-
Juwlmb fwpnupogbnnep hilp jhokglng b hfmghnmlpub fkd wpdkf Gbplu-
jugling Eybnkgh ofph k: 1939-pfi Gopngmibgue b bplny unpwlilbpp quppwup-
nmbgul hwjljuljul nfiny qdpkplbpn] : Uyy wnphe bplowl Bjwb Ghpup wpo-
wbpne huljwy fupbpp npolg Uy fwup nugquljh dwynbpocl by thopoimd b
wunbpnil jupdwpgniwd k: Ugdd bybgbghpb wunnlbplbpp §p qpunpuonnchb
dwliop fimpunmupmuybun kv Glpuphs Npl.- Twpunppou ulE—nLﬁ]mlB[l k" Gbp-
pligmmd mqquyhl b bbnbguljwi qpvuenp gbogfbpk be g fhpk:

THE CHAPEL OF THE ENLIGHTENER IN THE CHURCH OF

THE HOLY SEPULCHRE.

The Chapel of the Enlightener (known also as the Chapel of St. Helen) is exclu-
sively owned by the Armenians. It comprises one of the oldest parts of the Church
of the Holy Sepulchre. The chapel was originally the parish church of the early
Christians of Jerusalem. It rests on four huge columns characteristic of Armenian
architectural style. In 1939 it was restored to its original state; two new altars were
built with domes patterned after those of Echmiadzin, Through this restoration
were uncovered the original walls built of huge stones and partly hewn out of the
bedrock. The murals and paintings for the walls of this chapel are being prepared
by the well known Armenian architect and painter, Mardiros Altounian.




U- LOhUULRAMR2 BUBA B8 DY

. 17 g : THE CHAPEL OF THE ENLIGHTENER IN THE CHURCH OF
e "Entrance 1o the Ghureh-of the Holy Sepulchr THE HOLY SEPULCHRE.
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THE CHURCH OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE.

23



LU UsSULLh Bruenanbh@ebhy 4 vhbe Uk FOUbY UER

Lfun hiunwly unfopnipbwl Quwlp bpblnjbwi dhdwhwlinbu wiywunatp
hp Yumwpnip wpnwfoy Fybgbginy U. wlnpbwlg Uwyp Swhuph hwpwowg b
Ynnifp qulivng fkd puljphli Uty , b bplwynepbwb njumnunplibpne bu dngn-
ppybwli unin pugqdopbwb: LWigwonwib bnf by punhopp puwlhl ok
opgwhi plikik jhwnng Yp hwulp Swhwphi wpbulnbwl quehpp nop Quanppwpf-
fibpny  qbpbqwbibpnil pmy wbnh P'oliblog Zwlqunbwbi ouownoli, wum
puhopp Ununf lp gupdt Uwyp Swhiwp ke bpblinjbwl dudbpgnipbudp §p
thwlnih bybybguljmb wyu naunphs hwligbup :

BLESSING OF THE FOUR CORNERS OF THE EARTH IN THE

GREAT COURTYARD OF THE MONASTERY.

According to ancient custom the ceremony of the blessing of the four corners of
the earth takes place on Easter Sunday, in the evening, within the great courtyard
south of the Cathedral of St. James, in the presence of a great multitude of pil-
grims and Armenian residents of Jerusalem. After the ceremony the procession
reaches the western porch of the Cathedral, where a Service for the repose of souls
takes place over the tombs of the deceased Patriarchs. Then the procession enters
into the Cathedral and, after singing the evening Service, the impressive ceremony
comes to an end,
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Lptb fugmfhl oy U- Swlhnpbulg dwift6 bo Uhywgquyhli Uppunjwypbpou Uk
Ubp pmdpbibpkl quun yop Pugufhl Yhgpobwlwi Twepl 0ty Zwyng Mwn-
phupfupwip mbh powlmb plnopawy hngph wwpwdniphul fp npol Rl
twuffi pw) junnignuwd ki hwunipwpbp junowdbbp Uunfig bljminunlibpngd
hsmku Gubt nujpmwnplibpoe Gockpibpo] bp hnqugnihli Nunphwpfupwihb
nwpbljmb dwufbpp: Uydd fuqufhl wyy dwep bupuybih junwjopnep bob
uwhywllbpoil kg Yp qulinih, puly Munppwpfwpwbp op wpmpmymb pudGhi
Uky &, bpyne mmphlbpk pb dbp sh Gphup qubab) wyn oEGfbpnil blwidnunbbpp :

THE SECULAR PROPERTIES OF THE MONASTERY.

In addition to the St. James Monastery and the Armenian interests in the inter-
national Christian Holy Places in the Old City, the Armenian Patriarchate owns
in the business district of the new city a large tract of land, on a portion of which
stand some of the finest business buildings and residences of Jerusalem. The rev-
enue from this property and the gifts from pilgrims meet the running expenses of
the Patriarchate. This portion of the property at present lies within the territorial
bounds of the State of Israel; and ever since the partition of the city between the
Arabs and the Jews, the Patriarchate has been deprived of its revenue from this
source.
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THE SECULAR PROPERTIES OF THE MONASTERY
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Ujgu QUSUGPUEIRD yunpuunnepbwl plipwgfhi dwubunp jlinphwljo-
pup plilibpu hp gqugunlbd Ypo-Gopfh wyli Zwy miuunpnpuqgphylibpnei npobif
uppwjodwp Ghpuym] qpfhii ponpup Ghuplibpp [lp]iﬁg Uty pwdlibin] wjuwnpuu-
wbghli wlinfg Juguauplikpp :

Glinphuljmnuphlifilp fimb Fppunwuwpy wpnbunwgbn Mpli - Phoqubin
Gwpppkibwiph np fwpmljpunp Yhpyn] junwplg Gjuplbpne puuwenpoalp,
Ukp- Beliply - Uqlhwgbwbh v Shypb Upphb % - Gubwlp, npnif odwlinpwlb-
ghti Wignbpkih pupqUulnipbwl qopdhli, hliyygke Gubo ll.nmg[inpl}m[mlﬁb
Pprwbwybn Opi . Jwhwi Pwgmbhh op pp pupbuguljuml gnpdwlgnep budp
nhipmgnig wlpnyy qupdpli ypuonpuunnep podip :
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